APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
DLM Conference Room, 3™ Floor, ITC Bldg., Tamuning, Guam 96913
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 - 9:31 a.m. to 11:05 a.m.

.  Attendance/Roll Call

Chairperson Cruz called to order the special meeting of the Application Review Committee for
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 9:31 a.m.

Madam Chair Cruz stated that there was no quorum for the last ARC meeting, and asked that the
Committee meet today ahead of what would have been the regular meeting on July 4th which is
a holiday. She thanked the members for being available for today’s special meeting.

Present were: Chairperson Celine Cruz (DLM), Brian Hess (GWA), Jeffrey Quitugua (DoAG),
Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza (BSP), Francis Damian (DPW), Nonie Amar (GEPA), and, Planning
Staff Frank Taitano and Cristina Gutierrez (Recording Secretary).

Noting a quorum for today’s meeting, Madam Chair moved on to the next item on the agenda.

Il.  Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Cruz members have been provided the draft of the Minutes from the last ARC
meeting of Thursday, June 6, 2024 for review, and asked for a motion for action.

Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza, BSP made a motion to accept the Minutes from Thursday, June 6,
2024.

Nonie Amar, GEPA seconds the motion.

Chairperson Cruz accepts the motion made by BSP to approve the Minutes of June 6, 2024, and
seconded by GEPA. Noting no discussion, errors, edits, or omission, Madam Chair put the motion
to a vote with all favor of approval. [Motion passed unanimously with a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays]

I, New Business

Conditional Use

A. Application No. 2024-28, the Applicant, Pacific Rim Constructors, Inc. represented by
Daniel D. Swavely; requests a Conditional Use Permit, to allow for the operation of a
Temporary Workforce Housing Facility, to house a maximum of 600 workers, on a portion
of Lot 5316-R3NEW-3, in the Municipality of Dededo, in an “M-1" (Light Industrial) zone.
Case Planner. Frank Taitano

Chairperson Cruz welcomed the applicant’s representative to the meeting, and to proceed with a
brief presentation for the committee.

Kyle Borja informed the members that he was assisting Mr. Daniel Swavely today with the
application before the Committee.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 1 of 12



Mr. Borja explained the location of the project site was in Dededo across from Ukudu High School,
and directly north of the current Pacific Rim location as shown in the application.

The facility will have six identical warehouse structures with a maximum capacity of 600 workers.
Each of the six structures will house 100 workers with amenities for the workers that are required

by law and compliance with Public Health and building permit requirements.

Chairperson Cruz turned the floor over to the members starting with GEPA.

Nonie Amar, GEPA commented that he has reviewed the application and his observation was that
food would be delivered to the facility;, and, asked if the food would be prepared off-site and
delivered to the housing facility. Mr. Amar also noted that in the application there is a kitchen and
asked what it would be used for.

Kyle Borja responded yes that food would be contracted out and delivered; and, the kitchen would
be used for food preparation (such as warming of food, snacks, etc). This will be addressed
during the building permit process.

Nonie Amar, GEPA remarked that a grease trap will be required for the kitchen before disposing
it to the sewer. The project site will need to be connected to the sewer and asked Mr. Borja if he
knew where the sewer is located.

Kyle Borja replied that the property was recently cleared and that Pacific Rim will need to build
out the infrastructure since this is a fairly new location.

[Discussion ensues on the location of the project site]

Nonie Amar, GEPA there was also a mention of a generator for backup power. Mr. Amar added
that if there is a generator they will need to comply with 22GAR, Chapter 1, Air Pollution Control.
The application also mentions a fuel storage tank but it was not indicated if it would be
underground or above ground.

Kyle Borja responded that the design is still being worked out and will be completed before the
building permit process.

Nonie Amar, GEPA the application also mentions that the developer will be utilizing infiltration
chambers (Mr. Borja responds “yes.”); this is considered under EPA, UIC (Underground Injection
Control) which requires a permit before obtaining an occupancy permit, and it is a lengthy and
costly process which includes a public hearing and sending testing off-island.

[Discussion ensues]

Francis Damian, DPW commented that the capacity is for 600 workers and asked if there was a
possibility of increasing.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 2 of 12



Kyle Borja replied that for planning purposes it is capped for 600 workers, the warehouses will be
designed for 100 workers per structure.

Francis Damian, DPW inquired if the structures were already built out.

Kyle Borja the property is being cleared at this time. It is a warehouse design so sometime in the
future if the facility is no longer needed for workers they can convert the structure back to a
warehouse.

Francis Damian, DPW asked if there would be an increase in workers if they would have to return
to the Commission for approval.

Chairperson Cruz responded yes.

Francis Damian, DPW said that there will be a lot of different individuals living at the facility and
asked about transportation.

Kyle Borja there will be bussing provided for the workers. Mr. Borja added that Public Health has
requirements for the number of workers for the facilities and the requirements supersede GLUC'’s
conditions.

Chairperson Cruz brought up a point that this also works in the inverse even if the GLUC approves
a capacity of 100, but if Public Health deems that the space is adequate for 120 occupancy, these
types of situations come up in the inverse as well.

Chairperson Cruz also explained that Planning does its best to track the number of temporary
workers each company has. There has been coordination with Public Works to ensure that the
numbers that Planning has, align with what was approved by the GLUC. This is to ensure that
contractors that do have a certain number of occupancies which may be rated higher than what
was approved by the Commission, are communicated to DPW or visa verse.

Francis Damian, DPW aside from the temporary workers, Mr. Damian inquired if there would be
construction material stored next to the facility.

Kyle Borja responded that he did not believe so and this was only for a housing facility.

Jeffrey Quitugua, DoAg commented that he is struggling with the term “portion of” as noted in the
application when referring to the property. The reason for questioning this and having difficulty
understanding the application as a whole is that it leaves the option of the landowner to do
whatever they want with the 197 square feet of land without giving specifics. Mr. Quitugua
remarked that he is aware that Pacific Rim is not clearing the entire 197 square feet, and
questioned if it was necessary based on what is being proposed. He stated that there is more
and more development on the island, and a lot of resources are being depleted at a fast rate. The
job of DoAG is to preserve the resources and protect them. He further added that it was not noted

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 3 of 12



in the application nor the approved clearing permit that indicates what the landowner will do to
conserve the resources. There is a constant take, take, take but there’s no giving (sic). There is
a major issue with invasive species that DoOAG has no control over, and cannot do this alone. Mr.
Quitugua emphasized the need to get the community involved, especially in the developed areas.
There is a need for high-security implementation into the projects to be designed and not for just
the development phase but throughout the project. There is the potential of 600 workers that will
move from site to site, and there needs to be the assurance that they are not moving things around
and spreading them throughout the island such as the LFA (little fire ants), and once plants,
vegetables, etc. are treated with the chemical for LFA, it cannot be consumed until after a year.
A bio-security plan must be developed, implemented, and enforced.

The Aquatic and Wildlife focus on endangered species and it is known that there has been a
transition of fruit bats; the fruit bats are confined on Andersen Air Force Base and forage as far
as Camp Blaz, and because of Camp Blaz and a lot of the ongoing activity, the fruit bats move
further out. Mr. Quitugua asked that with this development they control the light pollution. Light
pollution has a huge impact on fruit bats and where they move about.

Mr. Quitugua also commented on the workers taking in stray dogs and housing them at the
facilities which can pose health issues for the workers that are taking in and caring for the animals.

Chairperson Cruz touched on the reason why the application says a “portion of.” This was at the
request of the Planning Division. There is a proposed parceling of the property and the applicant
is going through mapping issues; until the determination of what the final lot number will be, the
term “portion of” will be used. Madam Chair added that the definite, general location is known
where this particular TWHF will be located on the big lot, and the final definition of that will be
determined when the subdivision map is approved.

[Discussion ensues]

Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza had no comments at this time, and all concerns will be addressed in
the position statement.

Brian Hess, GWA GWA requires that the applicant coordinates with their Engineering division at
least six months before the submittal of the building permit application. They want to ensure that
there is sufficient capacity for this project. Mr. Hess added that one concern that they had was
the drainage system for the development for the reason that it would affect infiltration to the sewer
system. Mr. Hess inquired if there would be one master meter for the project.

Kyle Borja responded that it has yet to be determined.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner no comments.

Chairperson Cruz had no additional questions or comments and thanked Mr. Borja for being
present today.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 4 of 12



Conditional Use

B. Application N0.2024-30, the Applicant, VG Gozum Construction LLC represented by
Daniel D. Swavely; requests a Conditional Use Permit, to allow for the operation of a
Temporary Workforce Housing Facility within a warehouse, to house a maximum of 200
workers, on Lot 5048-4, in the Municipality of Tamuning, in an “M-1" (Light Industrial) zone.
Case Planner: Frank Taitano

Kyle Borja stated that this application is also for a Conditional Use request for a temporary
workforce housing facility (TWHF). This project is located in upper Tumon, across the Mall and
behind American Bakery off of Sgambelluri Street. There is an existing warehouse on the
property, and the developer plans to convert the structure into a temporary workers'’ facility. This
facility will be for a maximum of 200 workers within the existing structure.

Nonie Amar, GEPA noted that there was no production well within a 1000-foot radius of the project
site; and, asked where the development would be connecting to the sewer whether it would be
within Sgambelluri Street, Route 1, or Route 3.

Kyle Borja replied that it would be off of Sgambelluri Street. The lines may have to be redone
because of the number of workers for the facility and this will be looked into during the design
phase.

Brian Hess, GWA interjected at this point because an important issue was raised by GEPA. GWA
inspector Peter Arceo informed Mr. Hess that the warehouse may be currently connected to an
existing septic tank and it is not clear whether it is connected to a septic tank or to a public sewer.
Mr. Hess will request Wastewater Operations at GWA to conduct and verify the connection. He
added that based on what is known at this time, the developer will need to use a force main to
move the wastewater along Sgambelluri Street and connect to a nearby public sewer system near
Route 1.

Nonie Amar, GEPA this facility has a kitchen that will require a grease trap. Mr. Amar asked if the
meals would be cooked and prepared at the facility.

Kyle Borja there is a kitchen, but the meals will be prepared off-site and delivered to the facility.
The kitchen will be used for the preparation of meal distribution or warming up of meals.

Nonie Amar, GEPA inquired if this project will be using an underground filtration system.

Kyle Borja replied that because there is an existing parking area, they will have to look into the
design of the filtration system.

Francis Damian, DPW inquired on how many workers will be housed at this facility and what was
existing on the property.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 5 of 12



Kyle Borja replied that there would be a maximum of 200 workers; and added that there is one
warehouse currently on the property that will be converted into a housing facility for temporary
workers.

Francis Damian, DPW asked about the transportation for the workers after working hours for the
reason that the workers will have the ability to travel anywhere on the island. He also notes the
number of parking stalls stated in the application.

Kyle Borja responded that parking is limited because of the area, and added that the ability for
workers to leave the facility freely will be monitored since there will be house rules implemented
that have to be adhered to by the workers to prevent this from occurring.

Jeffrey Quitugua, DoAG commended the landowner for using an abandoned warehouse or an
existing structure and converting it into a housing facility. DoAG supports conditional uses and
he assumed that a building permit would be acquired.

Kyle Borja remarked that a building permit will be required for the major renovations that will be
done to the structure.

Jeffrey Quitugua, DoAG comments that they will focus on the conditions of the building permit
simply because of the Micronesia Starling that occupies around the perimeter of the Micronesia
Mall and Sgambelluri Lane. The presence of the Micronesia Starling can result in delays in the
development. This will be similar to what was previously stated on the bio-security and the stray
dogs and the health issues that may arise.

Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza, BSP remarked that she had no comments at this time and all
concerns will be addressed in the position statement.

Brian Hess, GWA commented on the water issue for the project. The existing meter is located on
Sunrise Street on a right-of-way, and the information provided for Mr. Hess is that it is an inch and
a half (1-1/2") meter, but this project will require a larger meter. He added that an inspector from
GWA has met with Mr. Swavely and the agreement is that the meter will be relocated closer to
the warehouse on Sgambelluri Street, and as part of the agreement it will include a six-inch water
line extension that will connect to an existing partial line on Sgambelluri that will extend further
down to the project site. Additionally, Mr. Hess emphasized the need for adequate fire protection
for the workers, and this will apply to the project located on Route 3 as well. He concluded by
reminding the applicant that they coordinate with GWA Engineering six months before submitting
their building permit application.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner explained that the best way to get to the project site is through
Sgambelluri Lane, the road before Wendy’s; and, it is the last warehouse at the end of the street.

Chairperson Cruz had no comments for the applicant and thanked them for being present today.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 6 of 12



Zone Change

C.

Application No. 2024-23, the Applicant, Core Tech Development LLC represented by TG
Engineers, PC; requests a Zone Change from “R-2" (Multi-Family Dwelling) to “M-1" (Light
Industrial) zone, for the proposed installation of Photovoltaic Panels, on Lot 10184-2 and
Lot 10184-3, in the Municipality of Dededo. Case Planner: Frank Taitano

Marvin Aguilar, representing the applicant in their request for a zone change. Mr. Aguilar

explained that this project is for a zone change for three parcels. The application was separated
into two applications due to the locations of the parcels. Before the members are two applications
2024-23 and 2024-39 and the two can be reviewed side-by-side. This is a unified, single solar
farm project, and due to the different designations of the zoning it had to be separated.

v

Application 2024-23 consists of Lot 10184-2 and Lot 10184-3; these properties are
currently zoned “R-2" and they are requesting to rezone the parcels to “M-1" zone.
Application 2024-39 for Lot 10188, the larger parcel is located directly behind the northern
wastewater treatment plant. The current zoning is “H” and requesting to rezone to “M-1"
zone.

The purpose of the request is to allow Core Tech Development to construct and operate a
solar plan facility. The facility will consist of 95% of the total parcel available for solar PV
panels with a battery and storage system.

The applicant is trying to fulfill the requirement of P.L. 35-46 which by the year 2045 is to
obtain power requirements of the island through 100-percent solar harvesting.

Lots 10184-2 and 10184-3 are located within the Core Tech compound. The lots are
adjacent to each other, and it is the old Air Force printing facility. These properties were
rezoned from undesignated to R-2 under the central land master plan.

The two parcels are surrounded by M-1 zones.

Lot 10188 is located directly behind the new wastewater treatment plant overlooking
Tanguissan Beach.

Billboard signs have been erected at the respective locations.

The total maximum area, inclusive of the three parcels is 150,000 square meters and this
doesn't include the additional properties that will be dedicated for the PV layout. There
will be approximately over 600,000 square meters of PV that will be applied to properties
that are zoned M-1.

The zone change request supports the compatibility of the surrounding zoning
designation. Mr. Aguilar continues with the justification for general welfare, public
necessity, and health and welfare for the requests. The hotel resort and multi-family use
have been compromised since the surrounding area is zoned M-1.

The properties were taken by the military and utilized for aircraft maintenance, storage,
and warehousing.

In closing, Mr. Aguilar apologized for presenting the two applications together before proceeding
with the presentation and was prepared to answer any questions from the committee.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 7 of 12



Chairperson Cruz commented that the second application will still be entertained separately since
the zoning request differs; one application is from R-2 to M-1 zone, and the other is from H to M-
1 zone. Chairperson Cruz commented that in the presentation it was bouncing between the two
lots on the description of the lots. It was mentioned in the presentation that it was an integrated
project, but the lots have a big separation, and not all the land between the two smaller lots and
the larger lot is M-1. She added that it was difficult for her to grasp that it is one project; but for
the zone changes, it needs to stay with the elements of what the land use in the area of the two
smaller are versus the larger lot.

Chairperson Cruz remarked that she would yield to the consensus of the members.

Nonie Amar, GEPA commented that his questions pertain to both applications.

Marvin Aguilar responded that critically it is a unified platform for the parcels to be used for the
solar plant.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner inquired if the ARC was going to entertain both applications at the
same time or separately.

Chairperson Cruz replied yes to Mr. Taitano, and because both applications will be entertained at
the same time, for the record Madam Chair read the description of the second application.

Zone Change

D. Application No. 2024-39, the Applicant, Core Tech Development LLC represented by TG
Engineers, PC; requests a Zone Change from “H" (Hotel-Resort) to “M-1" (Light Industrial)
zone, for the proposed installation of Photovoltaic Panels, on Lot 10188, in the Municipality
of Dededo. Case Planner: Frank Taitano

Nonie Amar, GEPA remarked that his questions will be addressed for both applications. Mr.
Amar's question was for Lots 10184-2 and 10184-3; it was mentioned that Core Tech will be
building panels and inquired if it was only panels that would be built or if would there be an office,
warehouse, bathroom, etc.

Marvin Aguilar the only vertical structure other than the PVs would be the facility that will house
the battery energy storage systems.

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked again if there would be an office with employees.

Marvin Aguilar responded that there would be an operational facility that would support the
storage system.

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked if there was going to be a restroom.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 8 of 12



Marvin Aqguilar replied that they would address that during the building permit process. The
facilities will not have many personnel.

[Lengthy discussion ensues on bathroom facility for the project]
Nonie Amar, GEPA this is an industrial development and it will need to be connected to a public

sewer facility. Lot 10188 consists of almost 30 acres and is located down towards Tanguissan
and it is not flat.

Marvin Aguilar replied that that would be the access, and pointed out that the parcel is flat, and
that the upper topography is flat.

Nonie Amar, GEPA asked what was their plan for the disposal of wastewater. The application does
not touch on the disposal of the wastewater.

Marvin Aguilar responded that they will comply with EPA stormwater for drainage, and is currently
being designed. Mr. Aguilar added that at this time they are trying to justify the request for the
rezones, and all other elements of the project itself will be addressed during the building permit
process.

Nonie Amar, GEPA it was mentioned in the presentation that this project would augment GPA and
that the goal is to be 100% solar and asked when this would happen. In addition, Mr. Amar advised
the applicant that they will be required to obtain an EPP to be signed by a licensed P.E.

Marvin Aguilar replied that it would be in 2045.
[Discussion ensues]

Francis Damian, DPW inquired what was currently on the parcels.

Marvin Aguilar there is nothing on the larger parcel, just vegetation. For Lot 10184 there is a two-
story abandoned building.

Francis Damian, DPW inquired how many employees will be stationed at the facility.

Marvin Aguilar responded that it would be about eight to ten employees; technical experts for the
facility.

Francis Damian, DPW asked where the panels would be placed. Mr. Aguilar replied that if they
look at the site plan, it will show where the panels will be located.

[Lengthy discussion ensues]

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 9 of 12



Jeffrey Quitugua, DoAG Mr. Quitugua comments that DoAG does not foresee any issues with the
rezoning of the lots; but the problems will be for the proposed activity for the rezoned properties.
Mr. Quitugua stated they would like to establish close communication with Core Tech during the
planning process to address the major concerns. He added that once Core Tech submits a
building permit application, they are infamous for wanting approval a few days later, and it will not
happen for this particular project because of the impact of the clearing that will be done.

One of DoAG's concerns that should be brought to the applicant’'s attention is the presence of
freshwater caves. The clearing of vegetation will impact clean water and the freshwater habitat
and contaminating the habitat with species that are known to occupy the general area.

Mr. Quitugua added that DoAG is unaware when the project will begin, but under the local
Endangered Species Act, they are identifying a lot of the freshwater species that are not included
or inclusive to the Endangered Species Act that needs protection due to development that is
happening on the island, amongst other threats. They also want to communicate with the
applicant to address the impact of the solar farm similar to the existing solar farms in Dan Dan
and Mangilao, and how it is affecting the species of the general areas. They want to ensure they
address and mitigate the off-set impacts to the species.

Yvonne Manglona-Juaneza, BSP remarked that she did not have any comments at this time aside
from the one made by DoAG on clean water. BSP is concerned about the amount of grading and
the impact that will have on the fresh/clean water. All other concerns will be addressed in the
position statement.

Brian Hess, GWA comments that a position statement has already been prepared; and it was their
understanding that there is no request for water or wastewater for this project based on the
application. If the project requires water/wastewater services, contact GWA.

Frank Taitano, Case Planner commented on the discussion with GEPA about having a restroom
facility. This will need to be discussed because, on the short-form EIA, it was indicated that there
would be no restroom facility, and a supplement may need to be submitted to address this issue.

Marvin Aguilar replied that the site plan is about 95 percent complete, and if there is a need for
supplemental information, they will submit one.

Chairperson Cruz for the purpose of the zone change, they will need to be separated due to some
confusion in the presentation. Madam Chair understands that the end goal is an integrated
photovoltaic system facility, but for the purpose of the zone change, and if it was not integrated
and addressed separately for each of the zone change of the lots respectively, it would have been
a bit clearer. The surrounding land uses for each of the facilities are different, and by addressing
one and the other for the zone change and once the conditional use for the activity then it can be
discussed as an integrated project.

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 10 of 12



IV. Approval of the ARC Agenda

Chairperson Cruz before the members is the approval of the agenda for the next meeting
scheduled for Thursday, July 18, 2024. Members have been provided with a copy of the draft
agenda and the applications are available for pickup. Madam Chair noted that there was no
tentative agenda for the GLUC on July 25, 2024, at this time; and, asked for a motion for action.

Nonie Amar, GEPA made a motion to approve the ARC agenda for July 18, 2024. The motion was
seconded by Brian Hess, GWA.

Chairperson Cruz accepted the motion made by GEPA, and seconded by GWA. There was no
discussion, Madam Chair put the motion to a vote with all in favor of approval.

[ARC agenda for Thursday, July 18, 2024, was approved unanimously with a vote of 6 ayes,
0 nays.]

Next item on the agenda —

V. Administrative and Miscellaneous Matters

Chairperson Cruz noted that there was no further business before the ARC, and asked for a
motion to adjourn.

VI.  Adjournment

Nonie Amar (GEPA) made a motion to adjourn today’'s meeting. The motion was seconded by
Brian Hess (GWA).

Chairperson Cruz accepted the motion made by GEPA, and seconded by GWA. The motion was
put to a vote with all in favor of adjournment. [Motion passed unanimously 6 ayes, 0 nays]

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 11 of 12



The special meeting of the Application Review Committee for Tuesday, July 2, 2024 was
adjourned at 11:05 a.m.

Approved by: Date approved:

@/‘W‘L Fart Cﬁf-fj——@ 7-/8 -2

“73., Celine L. Cruz, Chairperson
Application Review Committee

Transcribed by:

Ihacheslo, M
M. Cristina Gutierrez, Reedrding S@eﬁw
Planning Division, DLM

ARC Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 2, 2024
Page 12 of 12



APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE

Committee Attendance Sheet
Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, 3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

MEETING: Regular Tuesday, July 2, 2024 X Special
Time: Adjournment:
MEMBER STATUS SIGN IN (Please Print)

1 DLM, Guam Chief Planner (Chairperson)
2 DPW/CIP (Member) e ey
3 Guam EPA (Member) NI = }\ LA /{%
4 Bureau of Statistics & Plans (Member) \/ljoyme MM‘T[W T UAHL 24

Bureau of Statistics & Plans (Member)
5 Department of Agriculture (Member) ‘ ‘(:‘G’W’I G(u,r\‘w?\ud_ =
6 Guam Waterworks Authority (Member) 5 [’/M ﬂ 4 '

Guam Waterworks Authority (Member)
7 Guam Power Authority (Member)
8 Department of Parks & Recreation-HPO (Member)
9 Joint Regional Marianas (Ex-Officio member)
10 Department of Chamorro Affairs (Ex-Officio Member)
11 Guam Fire Department (Ex-Officio Member)
12 Department of Public Health & Social Services (Ex-Officio Member)
13 Guam Public School System (Ex-Officio Member)
14 Guam Economic Development Authority (Ex-Officio Member)

DLM Staff

Joseph M. Borja, Director

Rossana D.S.M. Tiston, Deputy Director

Celine Cruz, Chief Planner

Frank Taitano, Planner IV C%ﬂ%/ ,/;Wu—@

Penmer Gulac, Planner IV

M. Grace Vergara, Planner IV

Sonega Gogue, Planner llI

Theresa D. Guevara, Planner I

Edward Sanchez, Planner |

M. Cristina Gutierrez, WPS I megplenm 2o

IGLUC Form 13 - ARC Committee Attendance Sheet - April 2010 I




APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Public/Speaker - Sign-In Sheet

Department of Land Management Conference Room
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, Third Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

MEETING: X Regular Tuesday, July 2, 2024 X Special
Adjournment:
, A Print Name Par‘cel # Mailing Address Teltﬂahone No. |
VQW’ AR TQ{E/IQ)\BFE‘( <, TTTEZh
YW E eowat AR 2o2u4-2¢ [ABE 2025 -30 78E-5652
KYLIE WevormeD VAL BRI TWME /  VARozwww TWHE
VAL QVH’VELY vEPE DD & Upppe- Tuwen” 58’8 ,g(?)?

GLUC Form 14 - ARC Public/Speaker Sign-in Sheet - April 2010




